Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 11:49 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI118000789/Aus3) (OurRef: SNM18D00204C02)
Attachments: SKB9766Z.PDF

Dear Shirley,
Pls refer to the above attachment.

Thank you.

Regards,

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3, Anson Road, #16-00

Springleaf Tower,

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6181

Fax: 6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Email: lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 January, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Lucas Lee; Claims Dept of CTI; Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Irene Tay; Jas Khine (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI118000789/Aus3) (OurRef: SNM18D00204C02)

Dear Lucas/Irene,
We refer to the above matter.

Meanwhile, Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident
report for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 3:37 PM

To: Lucas Lee <|ucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

1



a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CT118000789/Aus3) (OurRef: SNM18D00204C02)

Dear Lucas,

Noted and thanks.

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

From: Lucas Lee [mailto:lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 3:19 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CT118000789/Aus3) (OurRef: SNM18D00204C02)

Dear Sirs,
Kindly refer to the above attachment.
Case Handler : Irene Tay

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
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